
 

1 
 

 

City of Rainier 

Regular City Council Meeting 

December 4, 2023 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Mayor Jerry Cole called the council meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  

 

Council Present: Connie Budge, Scott Cooper, Robert duPlessis, Jeremy Howell, and Paul 

Langner and Denise Watson 

 

Council Absent: Mike Kreger 

 

City Attorney Present: No 

 

City Staff Present: W. Scott Jorgensen, City Administrator; Sue Lawrence, Public Works 

Operations Consultant; Gregg Griffith, Police Chief 

 

Flag Salute 

 

Additions/Deletions from the Agenda: There were no additions or deletions at this time.  

 

Mayor’s Address: Mayor Jerry Cole observed a moment of silence for former Columbia City 

Mayor Sue Ziglinski, who recently passed away. He also praised Council President Mike 

Kreger for his successful efforts to bring about Winterfest.  

 

Visitor Comments: There were no visitors comments at this time.   

 

Consider Approval of the Consent Agenda 

Consider Approval of the November 6, 2023 Regular Council Meeting Minutes and 

Monthly Financial Statements—Councilor Scott Cooper moved to approve the consent 

agenda. That motion was seconded by Denise Watson and adopted unanimously.  

New Business  

a. Senior Center Update—Cooper said the Senior enter is hosting a Holiday prime rib 

dinner December 16 at 2 p.m. The center was awarded a $35,000 grant for its expansion.  

          b.   Proposed Street Vacation for a Portion of Hickory Street Between View Street and Old  

    Rainier Road—City Administrator W. Scott Jorgensen explained the petition process  

    and added that council had previously approved this vacation many years ago. Councilor  

    Paul Langner moved to go forward with the proposed street vacation. That motion  

    was seconded by Cooper. Councilor Connie Budge declared ex-parte contact, as she was  

    a member of city council when the vacation was previously approved. The motion was  

    approved unanimously, with Budge abstaining. 

          c.   Proposed Street Vacation for the 20-Foot Alley Lying Within Block 39, Plat of Unit “C”    

    in West Rainier—Carson Williquette spoke on the behalf of the applicants, Wilcox and  

    Flegel. He said that company owns the Chevron station in Rainier and the old Pacific  

    Pride location in town. Wilcox and Flegel used to lease that property but has since bought  

    It and another adjacent one. The company plans to build a refueling station and improve  

    the landscaping. Jorgensen said it was also planning to make improvements to the traffic  

    flow in and out of there. Wilcox and Flegel intends to invest in the properties. Cooper  



 

2 
 

   moved to go forward with the proposed street vacation. That motion was seconded by  

   Budge and adopted unanimously.  

          d. Public Facility Lease Agreement with Columbia River Launch Service—Jorgensen said  

              that becoming a port of call has been a council goal for many years, but he didn’t know  

              how to make that happen. But Columbia River Launch Service is a new business that  

              came to town and helped bring a cruise ship here a few weeks ago. He’s been talking to   

              its owner, Brett Bybee, about entering into a partnership that can enable them to bring  

              more cruise ships to Rainier. Columbia River Launch Services needs somewhere to stage  

              its tour buses, and Jorgensen put together the agreement for the company to lease the  

              city’s marina facility. The lease has been vetted by the city attorney. Bybee said Rainier  

              is a good launch point for ships that are going to Mt. St. Helens. The company will keep  

              it a tidy, clean, usable public area. Councilor Robert duPlessis moved to approve the lease.  

              That motion was seconded by Watson and adopted unanimously.  

          e. State Library Report—Budge said the report was approved by the library board and needs  

              council approval before it can be submitted to the state. Langner move to approve the  

              report. That motion was seconded by Councilor Jeremy Howell and adopted unanimously.  

 

     Unfinished Business 

          a. Fox Creek Update—There was no update at this time.  

   

     Staff Report—Police Chief Gregg Griffith said that donut day will be December 16. The  

     department is running background checks on two officer candidates. Jorgensen said he  

     participated in the oral boards for those officer candidates, took the City’s Department of Land  

     Conservation and Development (DLCD) regional representative on a tour of Rainier, met with  

     DLCD and a consulting firm about the urban growth boundary land swap process, applied for  

     funding for the Debast water line project for the 2024 legislative session and is updating the  

     safety manual.  

     Council Reports—Langner said he attended the most recent Col-Pac meeting. Cooper said that  

     the improvements to the city’s website are underway.   

    City Calendar/Announcements—Cole announced that there will be a special council  

    meeting December 20 at 6 p.m.  

 

     Cole adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

       

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________              ______________________________________ 

Mayor Jerry Cole                         W. Scott Jorgensen, City Administrator   



 

1 
 

 

City of Rainier 

City Council Meeting 

December 20, 2023 

6 p.m. 

Rainier City Hall 

 

Mayor Jerry Cole called the council meeting to order at 6 p.m.  

 

Council Present: Robert duPlessis, Jeremy Howell, Mike Kreger, Paul Langner and Denise 

Watson 

 

Council Absent: Connie Budge and Scott Cooper 

 

City Attorney Present: No 

 

City Staff Present: Sarah Blodgett, City Recorder; Pat McCoy, Interim Public Works 

Director; Sue Lawrence, Public Works Operations Consultant; Gregg Griffith, Police Chief 

 

Flag Salute 

 

Additions/Deletions from the Agenda: There were no additions or deletions from the agenda 

at this time.   

 

Mayor’s Address: Mayor Jerry Cole presented outgoing Public Works Director Sue Lawrence 

with a plaque honoring her years of service to the City.  

 

Visitor Comments: There were no visitors comments at this time.   

 

New Business  

a. Interim Public Works Director Employment Agreement Extension—Councilor 

Jeremy Howell moved to approve the agreement extension. That motion was 

seconded by Council President Mike Kreger and adopted unanimously.  

b. Wastewater Plant Monitoring Equipment—Councilor Robert duPlessis moved to  

approve the purchase. That motion was seconded by Councilor Paul Langner and 

adopted unanimously.  

       Executive Session—Council went into executive session at 6:18 p.m. under ORS 192.660  

      (2)(a) to consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or  

                  individual agent. The executive session was adjourned at 6:33 p.m., at which point  

                  Council went back into regular session.  

       New Business 

c. Contract with SL Environmental Consulting for Water and Wastewater Services— 

Kreger moved to approve the contract. That motion was seconded by duPlessis and 

adopted unanimously. 

     Cole adjourned the meeting at 6:36 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

2 
 

 

 

 

  

       

 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________              ______________________________________ 

Mayor Jerry Cole                         W. Scott Jorgensen, City Administrator   

 

 

 

 

 

 



WEST YOST

City of Rainier – Water Master Plan Update

City Council Meeting

January 8, 2024



WEST YOST

Water Master Plan Purpose

• Last Water Master Plan (WMP) completed in 1995

• Evaluates existing and future water system requirements

• Develops list of Capital Improvement Projects (CIPs)

• Looks at planning period through 2040

• Recommended that WMP updates be completed every 5-10 years

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation January 8, 2024



WEST YOST

City of Rainier Growth Assumptions

• Future needs are based on a minor annual 

growth rate of 0.5% per year

• Approximate 10.5% growth over planning period

• Previous 1995 WMP growth rate = 1% per year 

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation January 8, 2024



WEST YOST

Key Assumptions

• Water Supply: Columbia River is the City’s primary source of 
water supply with consideration for a upgrading/using Fox 
Creek Reservoir during a major seismic event.

• Water System Hydraulic Model: Created and calibrated to 
accurately simulate the City’s water system

• Facility Capacity Evaluations: Supply, storage, pumping, and 
pipelines based on industry standards and best management 
practices

• Seismic Resilience: Magnitude 9.0 Cascadia Subduction Zone 
earthquake. Consider options in follow-up long-term water 
supply study.

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation January 8, 2024



WEST YOST

Recommended Water System Improvements over next 20 years

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation January 8, 2024



WEST YOST

Recommended Capital Improvement Program

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation  | January 8, 2024

• Annual Water System O&M: $81,000/year
• Treatment, storage and distribution system ongoing expenses

• Capital Improvements – Total Capital Cost: $22.6M 
5-Year CIP ($1.7M) and 20-Year CIP ($20.9M)

• Small Diameter Mains Improvements

• Redundancy and Reliability Improvements

• Storage Improvements

• Pumping Improvements

• Supplemental Studies

• Seismic Improvements

• Water Supply Reliability



WEST YOST Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation  | January 8, 2024

(no improvements)

Redundancy and 

Reliability: Increase 

capacity (D-1, D-5, D-6)

Storage: Increase 

storage at Townsend 

(R-1)

Pumping: New 

hydropneumatic

tank (P-2)

Operational changes 

(not included in CIP due 

to minor cost)

Recommended Additional Follow-up Studies: 

• Site-specific Seismic & Reliability Follow-up Study (S-1)

• Long Term Water Supply Evaluation (S-2)

5-Year Capital Improvement Program - $1.7M



WEST YOST

Capital Improvement Program Summary

Water Master Plan Update City Council Presentation  | January 8, 2024

Total CIP Cost - $22.6M

5-Year CIP

$20.9M

20-Year CIP
Total Annual O&M Cost- $81,000

$1.7M

$0.5M $0.8M

$0.3M

$0.1M

$2.8M

$2.5M

$0.6M

$0.1M-

$1.5M

$13.5M



WEST YOST

THANK YOU



WEST YOST



WEST YOST

WE SUPPORT OUR COMMUNITIES

WE ARE WATER FOCUSED

WE TAKE PRIDE IN WHAT WE DO

WE DO WHAT’S RIGHT

WE STRIVE TO BECOME OUR BEST

WE BELIEVE IN QUALITY

WE LISTEN

WE SOLVE HARD PROBLEMS

WE SEE THE BIGGER PICTURE

WE TAKE OWNERSHIP

WE COLLABORATE

WE HAVE FUN

WE ARE WEST YOST









































City Administrator Report 

January 8, 2024 Rainier Council Meeting 

 

Mayor Cole and Members of the Council, 

 

Happy New Year! 

 

On November 29, I met with representatives of the Department of Land Conservation and 

Development and Winterbrook Planning about scoping the work for the potential Urban Growth 

Boundary land swap process. That same day, I helped public works staff put up the Christmas 

tree in the A Street Plaza. 

 

I officially engaged the City’s contract CPA, Summer Sears, December 5 for the budget review 

process that will be conducted late spring. On December 8, I met with Councilor Robert 

duPlessis.  

 

The Columbia County Cultural Coalition board of directors met December 11. I attended in my 

official role as a board member. 

 

I attended the Northwest Area Commission on Transportation’s December 12 meeting and met 

with Suzie Dahl from the county that day about the levy recertification process for the Rainier 

Oregon Drainage Improvement Company.  

 

On December 14, I attended the Rainier Chamber of Commerce meeting and also went to its 

board of directors meeting December 28. 

 

I took some time off from the middle of December towards the end of the month to deal with 

illness in the family.  

 

 

At Your Service, 

 

 

W. Scott Jorgensen, Executive MPA 

City Administrator 

 

 

 

 


	5 CC 12042023 minutes
	5 CC 12202023 minutes
	6b Rainier WMP Update - Council Meeting - 20240108
	6c  V700 VaaS
	6c V300  4RE to Cloud - 1 Year
	6d Trainings
	8 City Administrator Report

